Q and As for Psychiatrist at Brookwood, Taberg, and Industry
IFB# 2017-05 – Questions Due 9/1/2017

	Q1
	Can a locum tenens agency bid?

	A1
	No.

	Q2
	May we add a locums to perm conversion fee to our pricing?

	A2
	No.

	Q3
	Do you intend to make multiple awards?

	A3
	Yes, there will be three awards, one for each of the residential facilities listed.

	Q4
	Do you want an all-inclusive rate?

	A4
	Yes.

	Q5
	Can we add Rates for all specialties we recruit in our proposal?

	A5
	No, only a rate for psychiatrists should be bid.

	Q6
	What is the annual budget for the contract?

	A6
	It will be determined by the bid rate.

	Q7
	Are there penalties incurred if unable to fill any of the openings?

	A7
	It is expected that the awardee is ready to start on the contract’s start date. If services cannot be provided, the contract will be terminated.

	Q8
	Will awardees be allowed an opportunity to negotiate the terms of the contract prior to signing?

	Q9
	Should there be contract terms we are unable to accept, is there a penalty for not signing a contract?

	Q10
	If we have exceptions to the Terms and Conditions on the RFP, should we include in our proposal?

	Q11
	Can language changes be made? (indemnification, insurance, venue, etc.)?

	Q12
	The Sample Agreement is very general and doesn’t include any locums-specific language, may we propose an addendum to the agreement where we could incorporate some locum-specific terms.

	A8 - 12
	All contract terms and conditions are included in the IFB and are available at the following link http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/bcm/Non-Grant-Contract-Template.pdf.  OCFS will not accept changes.  If there are terms and conditions you cannot accept, you should not submit a bid.

	Q13
	Will OCFS agree to waive Worker’s Compensation Insurance requirements for physicians? Locum Tenens physicians are Independent Contractors and as such are not employees.  Therefore, this insurance would not be applicable.

	A13
	OCFS cannot choose to waive this insurance requirement.  All bidders must follow the requirements of NYS Worker’s Compensation Law as applicable to the bidder.  Please refer to the Workers’ Compensation Board website at http://www.wcb.ny.gov/. 

	Q14
	If there are contract terms & conditions we wish to negotiate, change or ask questions about should we address them in our proposal?

	A14
	Please see the answer to A8-13.  Any questions on the contract terms and conditions should have been addressed in the Q&A. Clarifications on existing terms and conditions will be provided but as stated previously vendors must be willing to accept these as written.  These questions may be submitted with your proposal and responses will be provided prior to award.

	Q15
	What is the estimated time frame of notice before a need becomes available?

	A15
	Please refer to Section 3.2 Required Services.  The estimated contract start date is no earlier than November 1, 2017.

	Q16
	Are Candidates required with our proposal?

	A16
	Yes, and it is expected that the same candidate will provide services for the duration of the contract term, to provide consistency for the youth. 

	Q17
	Will you allow multiple physicians to fill the need or are your requiring that one physician fulfill the need?

	A17
	It is expected that the same candidate will provide services for the duration of the contract term, to provide consistency for the youth.

	Q18
	What are the current challenges/obstacles the facilities face in meeting its staffing and recruitment goals for these positions? If a contract for the proposed services is in place, what areas of improvement over the existing contract would the facilities like to see?

	A18
	Current staffing challenges include attracting practitioners to work in rural areas. 

	Q19
	Can you clarify the correct submission date? The cover indicates the bid due date is the 18th, however on page 6 it says the 19th

	A19
	The bid submissions are due Tuesday, September 19th 2017.

	Q20
	For the current BSC bid, the contract terms are one year with 2 renewals. Does this mean that either party can choose not to renew the contract at the end of each year?

	A20
	Yes, that is correct.  
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